Minutes of the Price City Council Meeting City Hall Price, Utah April 28, 2021, at 5:30 p.m.

Present:

Mayor Kourianos Councilmembers: Rick Davis Amy Knott-Jespersen Layne Miller Terry Willis Sherrie Gordon, City Recorder Miles Nelson, Public Works Director Brandon Sicilia, Police Chief Nick Tatton, Community/Human Resources Director

Staff/Others: See Public Meeting Sign-In Sheet

- 1. Mayor Kourianos called the regular meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. Pastor Rebecca Aardahl with Ascension St. Matthews Church offered a word.
- 2. Mayor Kourianos led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Roll was called with the above Councilmembers and staff in attendance. Councilmember Marsing was excused.
- 4. SAFETY SECONDS Councilmember Willis commented that warm weather is fast approaching. People will be walking and riding bakes. Bide riders should understand the rules of the road. These rules apply to both automobile drivers and people who ride bikes. Parents should make sure their kids know these rules. Bike riders should wear helmets. Be safe and have a good summer.
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENT Tim Frame, Branch Manager with Cache Valley Bank, addressed the Mayor and City Council. He stated they are proud to be part of the community and partner with the community. On behalf of Cache Valley Bank, he presented a donation in the amount of \$5,000 toward the new Price City pickleball courts, The Mayor and Council thanked Mr. Frame and Cache Valley Bank for their generous donation toward this project. The pickleball sport can be enjoyed by all the citizens of Price. Large tournaments will be held in the future, which will bring revenue to Carbon County.
- 6. UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY EASTERN (USUE) LADY EAGLES VOLLEYBALL TEAM 2021 Outstanding Achievements Recognition.

Mayor Kourianos invited the team to the podium. Coach Danielle Jensen reviewed the team's achievements. The Mayor and City Council presented Coach Jensen with a Coach of the Year certificate, Nesreen Iskandrani with an Assistant Coach of the Year certificate and the team members with individual certificates. He also presented a USUE Volleyball Team for Outstanding Achievement 2021, 4<sup>th</sup> Overall National Ranking plaque to the team along with a Key-to-the-City. The Mayor and City Council congratulated them on their success.

7. REQUEST FOR SPONSORSHIP - Consideration and possible approval of a \$1,000 Babe Ruth League sponsorship for three regional baseball tournaments.

Jill Emerson, Tournament Director, addressed the Mayor and City Council. She is bringing three regional Babe Ruth League tournaments to Price starting July 18-23 and July 25-30, 2021. They will have teams coming from Hawaii, California, Nevada, Arizona, and Utah. There will be 12 teams in each age group. 9-10 year old kids will play the first week and 14 year old kids will play the following week. These tournaments will bring in approximately 1,500 visitors into Price over the two week period. She has reserved the ball fields for the tournaments and requested Price City employee assistance to put on the tournaments. Mayor Kourianos suggested she work with Bret Camans, IT/Customer Service Director regarding assistance with the tournaments. Ms. Emerson stated she is meeting with Nesco Lighting regarding lights for the east and west fields. She hopes to find grants to go along with any funding she receives. She will report back to the Mayor and City Council her findings. She asked for a \$1,000 sponsorship to go toward putting on these tournaments.

**MOTION**. Councilmember Miller moved to approve sponsorship of \$1,000. Motion seconded by Councilmember Knott-Jespersen and carried.

CONSENT AGENDA – Councilmember Willis moved to approve consent agenda items 8 through 16. Motion seconded by Councilmember Davis and carried.

- 8. MINUTES
  - a. April 14, 2021 City Council Workshop Minutes
  - b. April 14, 2021 City Council Minutes
- 9. PROCLAMATION Consideration and possible approval to proclaim April 30, 2021 as Arbor Day.

- MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING Consideration and possible approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the University of Utah, Gardner Institute and Price City, UT for the Utah Coal Country Strike Team's Efforts.
- 11. REPLACE ENGINE E4407 Price City Fire Department Chief is requesting consideration and possible approval to seek grants and funding to replace Engine E4407.
- 12. CANAL FLOOD GATE, GENERAL SERVICE AGREEMENT w/ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Consideration and possible approval of an agreement with Rocky Mountain Power to provide electrical service for the automated canal flood gate near 549 N 430 W.
- 13. MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER PLANNING PROGRAM SURVEY 2020 Consideration and possible adoption of Price City's Municipal Wastewater Planning Program Survey for the 2020 calendar year.
- 14. UTAH FOSTER CARE FOUNDATION Consideration and possible approval to place Utah Foster Care Foundation flags at the Peace Gardens for the month of May 2021 in celebration of National Foster Care Month.
- 15. BUSINESS LICENSES Consideration and possible approval of business licenses for: Boni Lee Taylor LCSWP LLC, Buck's BBQ at 845 N Molyneux Dr., Larry's Towing & Recovery at 540 S 300 W, and Stauffer's Towing at 540 S 300 W.
- 16. TRAVEL REQUEST Consideration and possible approval of travel request for: Officer Cameron Sartori, Police Department Taser Instructor Certification Course, May 21, 2021, Salina, UT.
- 17. UNFINISHED BUSINESS Councilmember Davis commented about a water meeting that Miles Nelson chaired today. He attended the meeting along with Councilmember Marsing. They attended the water meeting to gain a better knowledge about what water is in the canal and what is available. Councilmember Marsing and Miles Nelson will work with an engineering firm moving forward. Councilmember Davis will report back to the City Council on information received from the next meeting. Mayor Kourianos commented that water is a serious issue. Information will be coming forwarded and placed on customer utility bills. Water wise conservation should be posted on all information coming from the City.

Mayor Kourianos called for a motion to close the regular City Council meeting.

**MOTION**. Councilmember Miller moved to close the regular City Council meeting. Motion seconded by Councilmember Willis and carried.

The regular City Council meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m.	
APPROVED:	ATTEST:
Michael Kourianos, Mayor	Sherrie Gordon, City Recorder